From: Juan Estrada

To: Pham, Kieulan

Cc: GeneralPlanStaff

Subject: Alum Rock & Capitol; Story Road & Capitol; Story Road & White Road
Date: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 3:30:16 PM

[External Email]

Dear Kieulan,

I have questions related to the Envision San Jose 2040 General Plan 4-Year Review Task
Force's Urban Villages topic.

1. Is the surrounding area at Alum Rock Ave and Capitol Ave already designated as a future
Urban Village area?

2. What is the difference between an Urban Village area and an Employment Growth Area?
Please feel to provide existing documentation via links or as attachments.

3.How many Urban Villages designations exist, or what is the amount of corresponding area,
per Council District?

4. How would I propose, to the Task Force or city staff, an Urban Village designation for an
area that currently lacks it?

Juan Estrada
Task Force member
408-910-5966
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